

From: Aaron Traxinger

To: Doug Young
Date: April 22, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File #0239-EX-PL-2015

Message:

Attached is an email chain in regards to the requirement to coordinate with the FAA:

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 4:29 AM
To: traxinger@s2corporation.com
Subject: RE: Experimental filing 0239-EX-PL-2015

Sounds fine and thanks for advising us.

From: Aaron Traxinger [mailto:traxinger@s2corporation.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID
Subject: Experimental filing 0239-EX-PL-2015

Wayne,
We are applying for another experimental license to transmit for direction finding experiments. Our application requires coordination of 1350-1380 MHz and 2900-3000 MHz with an FAA Regional Frequency Management Office.

Just as we did last time, it seems easier for us and you that we (S2) just avoids transmission in the bands that you would like us to avoid. This worked fine for us on the last STA that we were granted and we will gladly comply to this request again.

I am writing to confirm that this is still fine with you, that we avoid altogether the frequencies that would require coordination, so that I can add this email chain to the application on the FCC website

Thank you

Aaron
Aaron Traxinger | Engineer
S2 Corporation | 2310 University Way #4-1, Bozeman, MT 59715
(406) 922-0334 x131